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August 16, 2002 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission, a eomponenl unit of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2002, as listed in the foregoing index to report. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Slates of America and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Gelmral of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform tile audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting tile amounts and disclosures in the financial slatements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by managemenl, as well as evaluating the overall financial slalement presentation. We believe thai our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above, present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of lhe Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission as of June 30, 2002, and lhe changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stales of America. As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission adopled the provisions of the Governlnent Accounting Standards Board Slalement Number 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State andLocal Governments, as of July 1, 2001. 



I'AGE 2 

Management's discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 7 is not a required part of the basic financial statements, but is supplememary inibrmation required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). We have applied ceflain limited procedures, which consisted primarily of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information, ltowever, we did not audit the information and express no opiniou on it. lu accordance with Government Auditing Standar&, we have also issued a repor~ dated August 16, 2002, on our consideration of the Board's iutemal coutrol o~er financial reporting and mar tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. Our audit was performed for the purpose of fonning an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying Office of Statcwide Reporting Package is presentcd for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required parl of tile financial statements of the Board. Such informatio~ has been subjected to tile auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. Duplantier, Hrapmann, Hogan & Maher, L.L.P 
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The Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commissbn's financial performance presents a narrative overview and analysis of Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2002. This document focuses o11 the current year's activities, rcstdting changes, and cun'cntly kdaown facts in comparison with the prior year's information. Please read this document in conjunction with the infomlalion contained in the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's financial stalemenls, which begin on page 8. FINANCIAL ItlGItLIGItTS The Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of fiscal year 2002 by $315,506, which represents a decrease from last fiscal year. The net assets decreased by $43,588 (or 12%). The Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's operating revenues decreased $166,238 (or 29%) and the net results from activities increased by $19,601 (or 38%). OVERVIEW OF TIlE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS The following graphic illustrates the minimum requirelnenls for Special Propose Governments Engaged in Business-Type Activities established by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34, Basic Financial Slalement~and Manalzemeut's Discussion and Analysis--for State and Local Governments. 
Management's Discussion and Analysis I Basic Fina~ieial Statemenls I Required supplemea~lary infom~aiion (other than MD&A) 

These financial slalemcnts consist of three sections - Managemeut's Discussion and Analysis (this section), the basic financial slatements (including the notes to the financial statements), and required supplementary information. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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The basic financial stalements present information for the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission as a whole, in a formal designed to make the statements easier for the reader to understand. The statements in this section include the Statement of Net Assets; the Statemeot of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Nel Assels; and the Statement of Cash Flows. The Statement of Net Assets (page 8) presents separalely. Tile differeuoe between total assets indicator of whether the financial position of the delerioraling. 
the curl~nI and long-term portions of assets and liabilities and total liabilities is net assels and may provide a usefifl Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission is improving or 

Tire Statement of Revenues Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets (page 9) presents information showing how Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's assets changed as a result of current year operations. Regardless of when cash is affected, all changes in net assels are reported when the underlying transactions occur. As a result, there are transactions included that will not affect cash until future fiscal periods. The Cash Flow Statement (.page 10) presents information showing how Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's cash changed as a result of current year operalions. Tire cash flow slatelnent is prepared using the direct method and includes the reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities (indirect melhod) as required by GASB 34. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF TIlE ENTITY Statement of Net Assets as of June 30, 2002 (in thousands) 
Current and other assets Capital assets Total assets Other liabililies Long4erm debt outstanding Tolal liabilities Net assets: Invested in capital assets, net of debt Restricted Unrcstricted Total net assets 

543 5413 214 14 228 
315 315 

2001 (prior to restatement) $ 396 396 37 37 
359 $ 359 
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P, estrieted net assels represent those assets that are not available for spending as a result of legislative requirements, donor agreements or grant requiremerlts. Conversely, unrestricted net assets are those thai do nol have ally limitations on what these amounts may be used for. The Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission has no restricled net assets at June 30, 2002. Net assets of Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission decreased by approximately $43,588 (or 12%), from June 30, 2001 to June 30, 2002. An adjuslmenl deereasing the beginning net asset balance, is the inclusion of $58,014 of accumulated depreciation on assets. This was not included in general fixed assets of Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission under the basis of accounting prior to adoption of GASB Statement 34. Anolher decrease resulted from the inclusion of the $20,370 liability for compensated absences, which were previously reported in the long-term debt group of aeeounls, and now reflected as a long term liability in tile statement of net assets. 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Chanfles in Fund Net Assets for the wears ended June 30, 2002 lin thousands) 

Operating revenues Operating expenses Operating income(loss) Nun-operating revenues(expenses) ncome(Ioss) before transfers Transfers in Transfers out 

$ 412 ., !44s?, ~ (~4) 11 
$ 581 tfi33'l 
~49) 

The 1,ouisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's total revenues decreased approxilnately $169,000 or (29%). The total cost of all programs and services decreased by approximately $187,000 (or 30%). These decreases were agributable to the events of September I I, 2001, which caused a significant decline in international air travel and spending, the primary sources of LTFSC's levenue and activity. 



LOUISIANA TAX FREE SItOPPING COMMISSION DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE STATE OF LOUISIANA MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2002 
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION CapitalAssets At the end of 2002, the Louisiana Tax Free depreciation of $58,014 invested in capital equipment. (See following Table and notes). 
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Shopping Commission had $-0-, net of accumulated assets, including computer equipment and office 
Capital Assets at Year-end (Net of Depreciation, in thousands) 

Land $ Buildings and improvements Equipment Infrastructure 

There were no additions in the current period. Debt 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O Totals $ 0 $ 0 

The Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Colnmission has no bonds and notes outstanding at year-end, and had no bonds and noles outslanding last year. The Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission has no claims and judgments outstanding at year-end, and had none last year. Other obligations include the accrual fo" future compensated absences. VARIATIONS BETWEEN ORIGINAL AND FINAL BUDGETS There were no amendments to the original budget. 
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The Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission is elected and appointed officials considered the following factors aad indicators when setting next year's budge.t, rales, and fees. These factors and indicators include: f' Revenue projections that were based on more recent travel and spending trends as opposed to pre- September 11 data. ~ Expenses cut in all areas to correspond with the recent reduction in overall activity. The Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission expects that next year's results will improve based on the following: ~ Anticipation of increased international tourism to Louisiana through redirected marketing efforts and newly formed alliances within the travel industry. ~ Travel industry indications of anticipated rebound ofinlemational air travel and spending. CONTACTING TIlE LOUISIANA TAX FREE SIIOPPING COMMISSION MANAGEMENT This financial report is designed Io provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's finances and 1o show the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's accountabilily for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Joseph D'Arcangelo, Assistant Director, World Trade Center, Suite 2017, New Orleans, Louisiana, 70130. 



LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE STATE OF' LOUISIANA STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS JUNE 30. 2002 
Current assets: Cash (Note 2) Receivables (Note 4) l)ue fi'om other governmental units (Note 3) Inventories of supplies Total current assets 

ASSETS 

Nou-eurreut assets: Capital assets - equipment, uel of depreciation (Note 5) TOTAL ASSETS 
Current liabilities: Accotmts payable and accruals Due to State of Louisiana (Note 15) Sales tax rcfunds payable Total current liabililies 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Non-currenl liabilities: Compeusaled absences payable (Note 8) 
Nel assets: hwested in capital assets, net of related debt Umcstricled Total uet assets TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

See accou'q'~auying uotes. 
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413,354 16,885 101,410 11.511 543,160 
543.160 
24,407 170,000 19,394 213,801 
13,853 227.654 
315,506 315,506 543.160 



 

LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE STATE OF LOUISIANA STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
OPERATING REVENUES: (Note 1) Visitor handling fccs Membership fccs Voucher sales Advertising revenue Miscellaneous incolYiC Use of money and property Total operating revenues OPERATING EXPENSES: Pcrsonal services and related benefits Travel Operating services Supplies Professional services Other charges Total operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) NONOPERATING REVENUI3S (EXPENSES) Reimbursement for salcs tax refunds (Note 3) Sales lax refimds (Note 3) Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Change ill net assets NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR, AS RESTATF, D (Note 14) NF.T ASSETS - ENI) OF YEAR 

Scc accompanying notes 
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280,981 74,317 41,010 15,672 394 1,946 414,320 
282,990 11,385 114,555 3,335 32,518 1.951 446334 (32,414) 
1,426,513 (1,417,317) 9.196 (23,218) 338,724 $ 315,506 I 



LOUISIANA TAX FREE SItOPPING COMMISSION DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE STATE OF LOUISIANA STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR TIlE Vf~AR I~'qT)ED JIINF. ~fl 2002 
CASIt FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Cash received for services (:ash received for other revenue Cash r~aymeols to suppliers for goods and services Cash paymcnls for salaries and related expenses Net cash used by operaling activities CASll FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Advance fi'om State of Louisiana Payments on advance from Stale of Louisiana Reimbursements for sales tax refunds Cash paid for sales tax refunds Nel cash provided by noncapital financing activities 
NET INCREASE IN CASI1 AND CASlt EQUIYALEN'IS CASII AND CASII EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR CASII AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT F~I) OF YEAR 
IO~CONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASII PROVII)EI) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES Opelaling income (loss) Changes in assets and liabilities: Receivables Inventories of supplies Accounls payable and accruals Compensalcd absences payable Net cash used by operating aclivilies 

200,000 (30,000) 1,542,769 (1,426,29~ 286.479 
252,260 161.094 

$ (32,414) (.~,93s) (6,973) 15,620 (6,5~!~ $ (34,219) 



INTRODUCTION 
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The Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission (the commission) established within the Department of Revenue, was created under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statutes (R.S.) 51 : 1301- 1316. The commission is composed of five members who serve without compensation or reimbursement fi'om the state and is charged with operating the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Program, a sales tax refund program for the purchases of tangible personal property from participating retailers by inlcroational travelers. The legislature finds that Louisiana, with it many attractions, has an extraolxlinary opportunity to generate additional revenue in the form of international tourism. Foreign visitors to the United States represent a more lucrative market than domestic travelers because they nsc tourism services to a much greater degree than their domestic counterparts. While the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Program has an initial opportunity cost to state and local goverumeuts equal to the amount of sales tax refunded, this loss is offset by additional revenues generated fi'om an increase in foreign tourists, who continue to pay tax on expenditures such as hotels, restaurants, entertainment, rental cars, riverboat rides, and other atlrac0ons. The commission is domiciled in New Orleans. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Basis of Presentation: The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the full accrual basis in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Uniled States of America. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounfing principles and reporting standards. The Commission applies all GASB p'onouncements as well as Financial Accounting Standards (FASB) statements and intcq~retations issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. These financial statements were prepared in accordance with GASB Statement 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietaly Fund~" and Other Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund Aecounling. All aclivities of the Commission are accounted for wilhin a single proprietary (enterprise) fund. This fund type is used to report any activity for which a fee is charged 1o external users for good and services. In addition, these financial slalemenls include the implementation of GASB Statement Number 34, Basic Financial Statement - Management Discussion and Anal.ysis-for State and Local Governments and related standards. This new standard provides for significant changes in terminology, recognition of contributions in the Statement of Revemlcs, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets, inclusion of a management discussion and analysis as supplementary information and other changes. 



LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE STATE OF LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30~2002 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Reporting Entity: (Continued) 
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GASB Codification Section 2100 has defined the governmental reporting entity to be tile State of Louisiana. The Louisiana Tax Frc~; Shopping Commission is considered a component unit of the State of Louisiana because the state exercises oversight responsibility as follows: (1) commission members are designated by slate law; (2) the commission is eslablished in the Louisiana 1)epartment of Revenue; (3) commission action for sales tax refunds is governed by the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Program law; (4) sales tax refunds are provided within live boundaries of the state; and (5) additional revenues generated from an increase in tbreign tourists benefit the state and its political subdivisions. The accompanying statements present information only as to the transactions of the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission, a component unit of the State of Louisiana. Annually, the State of Louisiana issues general purpose financial slatements, which include the activity contained in the accompanying financial statements. Basis of Accountiuu Basis of aeeoonlJng refers to when revernles and expenses are recognized and reporled in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the tinting of the meastremeuts made, regardless of the measurelnent focus applied. 
The commission uses the following practices in recording revenues and expenses: Revenues Revenues are recognized using the fall accrual basis of accounling; therefore lvvenaes are recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and become measurable. Annual membership fees are recognized as revenuc in the period due. A portion of each sales tax refund is withheld from the visiter as a handling fee. These fees are recognized as revenue in the month earned. Interest earnings are recorded when the income is earned. E_~_pe~sos Expenses are recognized under the accrual basis of accounting; therefore, expenses, including salaries, are recognized in the period ineun'ed, if measurable. 
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In accordance with R.S. 51:1304, the commission has been established in tile Department of Revenue and is authorized to exercise and carry out all powers, duties, and functions to implement the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Program. These duties include establishing a budget for the program, taking into account anticipated operating revenues and expenditures. The commission prepares its budget of operating revenues and expenditures on tlle modified accrual basis of accounting and employs it as a management tool throughout the year. The budget is prepared before the first meeting of the fiscal year, at which time the budget is adopted by the commission. At year-end, the budget amounts do not lapse. The budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002, was approved on June 19, 2001. There were no amendments made during the year. 
Cash and Cash Equivalents The commission considers cash and cash equivalents to be petty cash, cash on hand, and demand deposits. Under state law, the commissiou may deposit ftmds within a fiscal agent bank organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the Union, or the laws of the United States. Furthermore, the commission may invest in time cellifieates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana. Inventory of Malerials and Suor)lics Inventories arc valued at cost and are recorded as expenditures at the time the items are purchased. Capital Assets 
Capital assets acquired are recorded at cost. Depreciation is charged to expense over the estimated useful lives of the assets and is determined using the straight-line method. ovec ComDensaled Absences Employees earn and accumulate annual and sick leave at various rates, depending on their years of service. The amount of annual and sick leave that may be accumulated by each employee is unlimited. Upon termination, employees or their heirs are compensated for up to 300 hours of unused annual leave at the employees' hourly rate of pay at the time of termination. 



CASH 

LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE STATE OF LOUI S] ANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30. 2002 
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At June 30, 2002, the commission has cash (book balances) totaling $413,354 as follows Demand deposits Cash on hand Petty cash Total 
$373,816 38,938 600 $413,354 Under state law, the bank balances of these deposits nmst be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus ihc federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amounl on deposil with the fiscal agent. At June 30, 2002, the commission has $495,326 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are secured from risk by $202,436 of federal deposit insurance and $292,890 of pledged securitics held by the commission's agent in the commission's name. 3. SALES TAX REFUNDS For the year ended June 30, 2002, $1,417,317 of sales tax refunds was processed for foreign visitors under the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Program. This amount (before lhe handling fee deduction) relates to sales taxes from the following taxing authorities. Stale of Louisiana City of New Olqeans Jefferson Parish Ascension Parish East Baton Rouge Parish Lafayette Parish Other Total 

$ 645,119 393,461 330,980 25,472 22,878 7,122 1.481 
At June 30, 2002, reimbursements for sales tax refunds were due from the following taxing authorities: State of Louisiana City of New Orleans Jefferson Parish Ascension Parish East Baton Rouge Parish Other Total 

$ 44,697 29,946 20,021 4,765 1,518 463 $101,410 



4. RECEIVABLES 

LOUISIANA TAX FREE SIIOPPING COMMISSION DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE STATE OF LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 2002 
The following is a summary of receivables at June 30, 2002 
Membership fees Vot~cher sales Advertising I landling fees Other receivables Total 5. CAPITAL ASSETS 

600 7,260 3,002 3,729 2,294 
Capital activity for the year ended June 30, 2002 was as follows 

F, quipnlelll Less: acetlnlulated depreciation 

Prior Balance Period July 1, Adjustment 2001 INgle 141 $ I58,014) 
6. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

Additio!ls_ Retiremcnls $ -- $ - 
$~ $==z 
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Substantially all employees of the commission are members of the Louisiana State Employees' P, etirement System, a cost-sharing, multiple-empbyer defined benefit pension plan. The system is a slatewide public employee retirement system for the benefit of state employees, which is administered and controlled by a separate board of trustees. All fifll-lime colnmission employees are eligible to participate in the system. Benefits vest with 10 years of service. At retirement age, employees are entitled to annual benefits equal to $300 plus 2.5% of their highest consecutive 36 months' average salary nmlfiplied by their years of credited service. Vested employees are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life at (a) any age with 30 years of service, (b) age 55 with 25 years of service, or (c) age 60 with 10 years of service. In addition, vested employees have the option of reduced benefits at any age with 20 
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years of service. The system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. The system issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the system. That report may be obtained by writing to the Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton P, ouge, Louisiana 70804, or by calling (225) 922-0600 or (800) 256-3000. Members are required by state statute to contribute 7.5% of gross salary, and the commission is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate as required by R.S. 11:102. The contribution rate for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 was 13.0% of annual covered payroll, an increase from 12.3% required in fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. The commission's contributions to the system for the years ended June 30 2002, 2001 and 2000, were $27,014, $37,051 and $31,225, respectively, equal to the required contributions for the year. 7. POSTRETIREMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS 
The commission provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for its retired employees. Substantially all of the commission's employees become eligible for these benefits if they reach nonnal retirement age while working for the commission. These benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active employees are provided through the state's insurance program whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the employee and the commission. /"or the year ended June 30, 2002, there were no costs paid for postretiremcnt health care or life insurance benefits. 8. LONG TERM LIABILITIES 
Long-term liabilities consist of compensated absences. 3"he following is a summary of the ong-term obligation transactions during the year: Long-lcnn liabilities payable at July 1, 2001 Additions 1)clelions Long-term liabilities payable at June 30, 2002 9. LITIGATION: 

$ 20,370 14,988 .(21,505) $ 13,853 
There is no pending litigation against the commission at June 30, 2002 



10. LEASES 

LOUISIANA TAX FREE SIIOPPING COMMISSION DEPAP, TMENT OF REVENUE STATE OF LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30. 2002 
The commission has noncancellable operating leases for rental of office space and office equipment. The 36-month lease for rental of office space was effective on September 1, 1999 and requires monthly payments of $2,104 through August 31, 2001 and $2,212 thereafter. The cmnmission also has four equipment leases expiring on various dates through December 2003. The commission also rents office space on a month-to-month basis for $717 per month. Total rent for these leases was $40,230 for the year ended June 30, 2002. The fnture annual payments for operating leases are as follows: Year Ended June 30 2003 2004 

11. ACCOUNTS PAYAt~LE AND ACCRUALS 
Amount $ 8,898 453 $ 9,351 

The following is a sunnnmy of accounts payable and accruals at June 30, 2002 Sales tax refunds Payroll and payroll taxes payable Accounts payable Total 12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
$ 19,394 10,776 13,631 $ 43.801 

The commission is composed of five members, one of whom is nominated by the World Trade Center. On April 26, 1999, the World Trade Center of New Orleans, Inc., entered into a lease agreement with the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Connnission for the lease of approximately 2,590 square feet on the twentieth floor of the World Trade Center Building at No. 2 Canal Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. The cun'ent lease agreement is for a 36-month period effective September 1, 1999, with monthly rental of $2,104 through August 31, 2001 and $2,212 thereafter. 13. USE OF ESTIMATES The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accounting princ~les generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial slatements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimated. 
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The beginning net assets reflected in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets on page 9, has been restated to reflect the implementation of GASB Statement Number 34 and Ihe reporting of the Commission as a business-type activity. In previous years, the Commission rcporled as governmental activity. The effect of this change in accounting principle is as follows: Equity at June 30, 2001 General Fund General Fixed Assets General Long-Term Obligation Total Equity Balance at June 30, 2001 Adjustments affecting net assets at June 30, 2001 Accumulated depreciation Compensated absences Net Assets at July 1, 2001, as restated 
15. DUE TO STATE OF LOUISIANA 

$ 359,094 58,014 417,108 
(58,014) (20,370) $ 338.724 

During the year ended June 30, 2002, the Commission received a $200,000 loan from the State of Louisiana. The loan is non-interest bearing. At June 30, 2002, the loan balance was $170,000, which was repaid to the State in July 2002. 



 

LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE STATE OF LOUISIANA INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 1N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS FOR TIlE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2002 
Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission Depallment of Revenue Stale of Louisiana Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
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Angus! 16, 2002 
We have audited the financial statements of flae Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission, a componenl unit of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2002, and have issued our reporl thereon dated August 16, 2002. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the slandards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General &the United States. Compliance As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, and contracts, noncolnpliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. Ilowcvcr, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resulls of our tests disclosed nn instances of noncompliance flint m-e required to be repolled under Government Auditing Standards. 
Internal Control Over Financial Renortina In planning and performing our audit, we considered lhe Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission's internal conlrol over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the puq)ose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audiled may occur and not be detected within a limcly period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned fimctions. We noted no malters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operations that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of the commission and its management and the Legislative Auditor, and is not intended to be, and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. Duplantier, Hrapmann, Hogan & Maher, L.L,P 



LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE STATE OF LOUISIANA SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS FOR TIlE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2002 
SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 
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I. The opinion issued on the financial statements of Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission for the year ended June 30, 2002 was unqualified. 2. lnlemal Control Material weaknesses: none noted Reporlable conditions: none noted 3. Compliance Noncompliance material to financial statements: none noted 
FINDINGS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED UNDER GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS GENERALLY ACCEPTED 1N TIlE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA: None 
SUMMARY OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS None 



LOUISIANA TAX FREE SItOPPING COMMISSION DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE STATE OF LOUISIANA SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2002 
ANNUAL FISCAL REPORT TO TItE OFFICE OF TIIE GOVERNOR, D1VISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF STATEWlDF~ REPORTING AND ACCOUNTING POLICY 
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The supplementary information presents the financial position of the Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission as of June 30, 2002, and the resulls of its operations for the year then ended, The information is presenled in the format requested by lhe Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy for consolidation into lhe Louisiana Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 
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AJ~ust 27, 2002 
S',ate of Lol~ s, ian~ Division of Ad~'~inlstrafion Office of ~la'.c~w;de Rep."~rtin9 alld/,.~..:';O,H'~til~[I Policy PO Box 94095 Ba~on Rouge, LA 70804-9995 
Please ~nd one'-used the Annua! Fl~ncial Repbrl f~'~r lho I o[J ~iat~a *lax FJee Sh~,pp ng Con~misstor~ (L'[~SC~ for the period erlded Ju~o 30 2002, ,~.s ~ tempo;lent u,'fi: o~ tie Stale, Ihs rep~d ~s pfep~ted it1 the ~ofr~lat of "SpeciaLptl[##~.r: Govetn'~ents E~gaBed Onty en B~s{ness-]ype Actvities (SqA'sy. LTFSC I~as aL~o irn~leme~ted GASB S!otement No. 34 for fiscal year~, ended June 30. 20~i and 2002 as ro~u;red LTf'SC is on#aqed in ll~o pro~)~ofion of inte, malional ~ourism to l.o~i,~iana by ofim nga sale~ tax t{,#wm or~ d',e F~urchase.~ of lae~pible, goods by nten'~agonal visitors. Ovetal~, aclivily of ll~e IJFSC decreased uufir~g th{~ li~c~ year in the w~ke of the So#tern#or 11, 2001 ten'ouist :~t~a;As, ~ton9 w4h athe~" fa~tors s.,J~q 8s a wOrSeni K~ eCO~;O;~y anti perso~! and b i~i~'~es~ be t-tighten n9 wi,~hin Ih~ travet ir~dJsity. As a s~ll revenue.gene[~tir~g z{g~ncY, L'i'FSC has counte~e~ the dimir~ished ravens, as with cuts operating e~ocnses ,'or ~e ~.~pcoming tisc~l year, However, the a~er'cy also anticipates a rebound in:e.rnational air t~avel and spondin# ~osul[in9 n increases for LTFSC d~J~ing lho next fiscal year. ~hr~uPi yt~u ~ve.. a:~y ~!uesdo:'~s co~ccrnPL~ ths report p!ease contact me at (504) 487-0723 or (504) 558-5323, 
Sincerety 
v Jo~ep"l D A~anL~e o Assgtard Dire c';or [ o~:i~;~.,na 3"ax f~eo Shopp n9 Cornmissio#, 
,ID 



 

STA'TE OF LOUISIANA Annual Finandal SIB~emcn~,s Fi~,~~l Year Enda~ June 30, 2002 LOUISIANA T/O( FRi']E SHOPPING COMMISSION 
()vision of Administration O,%ce of ,Stolowide Re;:>~rtin~2 and Aceoun~in~ Policy P, O. BOx 94095 L3~(On Roug~, Loui~iar~a 708'~-9095 

Leg slafive Auditor P, O. Box g43g'7 E~ton Ro~go, tX~uiS ana 70B'~9397 
Personaliy carrie a~d appeared before the ~mcie(sigrled authorlty, Joseph D'Arcan~)O~o, As,~,islant ();rector of the LoL~siano Tar. Free Shopping Comn~ission, who dt~y sworn, deposes and says, that th~ f~n~nei~l st~,cmen',s herewith given prescott fairly I.t~e {nancial position of the Louisiana "lax Free ,Shopph'~9 Comrnsson at Juno 30, 2002 ,~nd l~he results ot operations for the year then ended i~ aCcOrdance with po[icle.'~ and prsctices established by the Division of Adn~inis~,ration or i~l accordanca with Generally A~x;ep~ed ACOOLI,'~tinO Principles P,s prescdlmd hi,' ~he Gov(~mme~lal Accounting S'Jm~dards I~oard. Sworn and subscribed before n~e, [his 

I 

[-'~ ep~red by: Joseph D'Arc~n~o~O "1Ct;e Assistc~t Director "I eleph~ne No.: [504) 568..5323 D~:e: Au~u.~t 2~ 2002 



STATE OF LOUI~1ANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COt~I~ISSlON MANAGE&~IEI'~T'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AS OF JUNE 30, 2002 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS I h,u I o~,isi~rla Ir~x Free Shopping Commission's ~'~s~ts excee~,;fe~,,4 R~. N;ibi i~ies a~ I17o c;osc, o~ os~-o~s docrc.aso,5 by" $/,3 5~ (or "~2~,.',,) The [ ou:~ia~~ Ti~x Ffi':,n ~h~lt)p n{l Corlr;m ~si~,i'~'~, operating reven~,le <~ecle~;~s{~d $1 f;~(.~,2'3{c~ (c 29<'){+) ~n[~ lh~ net restl IS ftor;i ~per~ttirl7 activitie~ 4ncreased by $1#,601 (or 3{l~,~ ) 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT~t 
Engapod iq B',~no~s 7ypo Aclivieos esl~bTi,~tie:7 by G~v(:fni~e~tat AtDc,,',urltin.;j S~.~mdar6s Board a'Y..~ Loc~{ Gc~vefnn~ent.~, 

Man#ge~eni+s O~CUS~On ill, el A~'I#Iy~iS i 
1 Requ~ied stlppl[~menta~y i11|l)ril<i~,itiOi'~ (oll~o;" lf~an MD&A} 

0q,.~.[7o 7) .'lo bo$ic flf~8~ 61 $.+~11~61l~f1:~ (i~l~ Uel f'l~l ~h~ f'iO[~ ~O ~l~le tifl,~lr',C (I 5[~.tlerlleqts,. ~l/d fSe, tt:lre:,' .'.t!l:~l)l~Jt!i;!il',ai), i~<ifOi'lt'tali,,/ii~ 



STATE OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPJNG COMMISSION MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AS OF JUNE 30, 2002 Basic Financ:ial Statemevtts ! ~v~ ba~c flnan~,~al st~te'~;e,nts ~res~nt infe~,m~tion for tht~ I oui~ian,3 "f~~ Free $hepp~n.9 Com,'~',i~.~i.~m ~s ~ whole, m a tormz~t designed to make th~ sta',cment~ easier fct the reader t~ ur~dc:r,~ta)'~d "[h~: statem~rt:s il'~ lhi~ gnciio~ i~x~ tid~ the Stateme:H of Net. Asse!s: lee Stalem,~?~t of ReveC, u(:s, I-xpet~sgs, ~rd Ct~a.l~es ;rl Fund Ne~' Assets; a~,~d the SI~temen! o~ CPsh Flows, 'l't.~ Sta'.emen! of N~ As~L~ (page 8) presents the current m~d to,~9 tem~ partier s v~ ~ss~t~. ;rod h~b~H~es sep,t~n~tely, 3t~e ~Jiffere~c.e ~tween !dial asse~s and total liabl~ilies is ~e', as~et~ an~ may provde a useful indicator o~ v.'hethe~ ~he financ.ia pos~lion of ~he [.o~isiana "1 ax Free Shcopin~ Colnmission ~s improving o~ de!edmati~. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY 
St,'l*.on~on! of h~et P, SSO'~S a~ O~' June 30. 2002,3nd 2001 

Conil~H #ssets 
L ong.term debt o[~t~,tandit~o 
hlYa:-~l~d Ir~ C~, [}lal 8~:'~etS rl~t t~] tj~bt t{C'~ t({C~.C'9 Unresldcted 

20D2 $ 543 0 543 Z26 0 
203'~ :prior 10 restaten'tent $ 3#5 0 

?,15 s ~1.~ s 

3~.q 3"t" 37 
35~ "5 ~.,(J 

Iuq ~JbVV I~;q,l~fO'i'~')lS dOt;O" a~jree+v'o;'lls or 9",~r,! n::qli'cmC.n:.~ Coqvet.~e,), ;Jt'~t+P, sllict+~:: n~,~t s:-',.k(fl.~ :;;r~~ lhO.~~: lhat do ~,0~. have t, ny I mt~:io.qs on what these omoL~nls i~ay be u~ed for, 



STATE OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AS OF JUNE 30. 2002 I~eI asse:5 of Lo~;isinna T~~ F~O0. Sho;~;~in~ CCT~tt|iss,on dec~easod by' ~'~ 5,~8 o- 12% ffo:~t JL:n~ 
c np.t,~" ,~.:,sols w~s reco;5~.~J d~=r:, to the ~d~l)ti~ oi ~ASB ~,tce~en~ent 3~. 

Sta~ememto~Reven~o~. E~p<~es, ~,d Char~ges in Ftmc~N~tA~sets ~o~ the. Fe~tS ended JU~ 30. 2(~02 b~ 20~1 (iF~ thou.~r~d~) Totol 
O~~.r0tln; oxoc, nse~ 
Non-opeI~h~:g ~ven~J(:s(expenaes) 
Transfer5 Jn 

$ 2002 414 $ 446 -3? 9 

$ 

20,3~ 
63;J 
3 

:he t (;u~5,~na ] ~~ F~e $h~pp'ng Comn~isoon's ~ota: reveno~.s de~coo~e5 by SIG0,235 or (27%~. The a:tdb~table to the o',,,er~ts of September 11, 2001, which c~u~ed ~ ~ ~;n fi:':ar, t decl ne in i H,:~.'n~li:>na a 
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRA3"ION Capital Assets At ;t'e end o' 2002 ;i've Lou s ana Tax Ft'ee 5h~pp r~g Comr~ds.sio~ llac: $ 0 iqves~.eO i~ ,~ b:o:~5 m'~,~e 
ye:~r, 



STATE OF LOIJISIANA LOUISIANA lAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION r.4ANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AS OF' JUNE 30> 2002 

I a'~d, $ Lhi;Idir,~.~ ;.1'1(,~ iif'~l:m,v~ n+l~l,s L kilt p~l~~'l)l I !'1 f f t? f~ I, f t.lO ~tjl ~., 
?OC'i~ 

Totol~ $ 0 $ 

'~ NONE 
Debt - NOT APPLICAt'II, E 
~;'k ~l'lo',','O, ~l'l lh(~ 1~,{:10 t)o~-~V,' 

|{{';'i;,l'!Q~' O~fi+;to 01~,'t J~l,.9]~:~l.. 

N,.',w (lob,, re~lJli~-d from 

{tr~ t ?',,"~ tl $ a e~ ,'1 ,~, ) 
2~92 20~1 

1Orals 0 0 5 0 

(~TA)'s bond r~tir+~ cor~iimu~+ to careS, th+ faiin~ for othc." de~h; r~ing Io~ g~n~ra 
~.o'~pa~d :<ilY~ $ <518~I )'~a; Olhr~~ Obl 9alio~s ;,itol ise i.il:Cfll,3(i vacali~i~ ;lay ;~nd ,~ck lea~,e 



STATE OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COr~MI$~1ON MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AS OF JUNE 30, 2002 VARIATIONS BETWEEN ORIGINAL AND FINAL BUDGETS L~per;ttiq~ revem+'es ware apprc,~matob/ $217 tl'~o Js~nf~ ~n(lel budget an~ o~.r~t~r=g ~,~t~,cnd4~'~~,~ c.~stomcr octivity rc:~ul~in~ fronl ti~e ~ptemb~ tl te~,roris~ ott~cks. The s,4b~~.q~ent <',ectne ~n int::rnali,~na! tr~'.,~.l amd ~;.~nding h~bils C~usecl (~ subsl~tlt a! reduction in the self Ueno,aled o,~ercti~~ ~wenu~ As o te~;u'lI, the L'i ESC c~ back a"~ all ~r~*:as of opefati~~t~al ~.~~per.dilures 
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEARS BUDGETS AND RATES I ~e L I FSC'~ # co.ted end appoin:~d offici~l~ considered the fol ow n9 f~ctors an~ inSicalors wl~cn so!lil~ ~ext year's I:,;J:+~e.t, rates, m-=d f(.~es "fh+se fa,~:to~'s and dr 5icator~; include: * R~:vomJo t~ro, t.~cti~r~s t~t wc~(.~ b~sed el mo~e ~eCe~lt trove and spending ~r~ntJs as ,~p,~Y.;sc~,' tO pI~-S~pt~.~.mb~r 11 ,JaIl. 
Anticipa:ion of tnc,ea~d inte, m~tib~a tourism t(~ I o~ sia~ t~rough red reeted n3orkefin.q o'rfarl~ ~11d i/,;:wly, folv~lc;.J ~,~ ) arl::<,'S w}t:.lin IllO Ii~vel il'~d,l.5~.ry. ~ 1"revel inSus~,ry i~d calion~ of antic pa~ed reboun,,',~ of }nte~[ional air tr,.,.,ave aad spend ng. CONTACTING TIlE LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION'S MANAGEMEN'[ ";h s fma%~a' ~epo[t ~s designed to pr,c~v~de o Jr citizel'ls, taxpayers, ~~stomers, ~nd investors m:d cred to's '.vth a general o;.er:ew o~ the LcuisiaPa Tax Free 8ho~,pi~,q C~I-~r~/~s o~~'s fma'+c,e~ and Io ~how the L11-SC ~. acc?Ll/"deb I ty for the t"l/ol"toy I roce]v~~ If you h~vc: quoslir>r~ about Ills le|)(.;tt {,~ n:.',:d a~i~i:iona[ financ, a' i,qfo:-m~tior~, conlac{: Josop.h rYArcar, ge o, As,*bl~,; Pir(:,';!(~r. [ ouis ana '[ a~ Free S~oT, pin~ Comn'~ission #2 Canal Slreot, Su;le 20/7, New (bti[~ar~ I A, 70130 (594) 56f,{4.,323 



STATE OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION SI'A~fEMEN1' OF NET ASSET~ AS OF JUNE 31), 2002 f,~,~E'f$ 

I IA,~( I ITIE~ 

t;,t hi!. :" ,'~l /, 8 



S'IATE OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION STA'[EMENI" OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND C|IANGE,~ IN FUND NEI' ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 
OPER~I'(~G REVE~UE.~ 

()P[TRAT(NG E XPE NSE.~ 

I~~ON-O}'EHt~'i INC, f~EVE)qUE~(FLXPENSE~.) S ;,;=;(" ;ap;: ~Opr ;~ ~ C,n~, 

$ .~12,374 

33~7~4 



STATE OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION STA~fEro'tEN"f OF AC3IVI'TIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 

Ci~,rg c,4o fc~ Corndb~l~on~, 

"1 ~Xe+S 

10 

G~snls a)~l Con~,l ib;~[iot,.s 
ROVOIt rio 8t){{ 

~ I,~;G 
~;,142 232~I~ 
3~5.50~ 



STATE OF LOUJSIANA I+OU1SIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMt+~ISSION STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 
Cash flow~, <rc>r~ ope~h~9 activilio~, Ca~.h tece ve,'l for Ser~ice$ $ (;ash p:~yn;e,'~t~', to ~4~plier$ for gc'~d'a ~m~ .~~vi~2s ~asq payn;ontf, tc omp o]oo~ [3" s~~',,'i~,~ & t'~+" uf Is ~,~, ~{~2~,~L 

Ca.~.b flows from r~or~,C~l:,ilal finar~~iit9 Oclivitios 
ItI:CIO~! [,P+l~ Or~ ~;~lO II]~lWitiO+~ 
hte~e~,: paid 0;"+ not~F, pay,-'tble Reill~h+~rs~me~l~5 fo: Sa!~S Ta~ Re*,~ nds Tfa+" 6+~ +~. t'~ 
Ca,~h fl~ws fron'~ capital and related flnancin[i activities r'+'i+'~i~;+t I>~ ,+I Or~ bo+'dS ['%30e,+$ fi'~:'n i~.SjO:~C+ Of nO+,~+t+ ~ay'a~,!e P'+l+~i~.,i'l I>O'l 0;" n~~c'~ pa;-'abt~- l:~tC~C'~: ,p9 "~ or rio:cs pa~'aL,~o AO:,l.~+~++t O;i+'~'.a'l+~:++ uC: *:I ~l' Oi~f.,i:+; } ~.~S$OIS l~z~: ~.:~I(}!'; ~,r~;!tl ~':}C O~ +;;~i:'/Uq 8'++;+%'++t~ 
Ct~sh llv,,vs |rum inv(,stiag i~~livltios I~W:;I:~t~t!S ~;1 y~V(:S~.~: :+~lt $~ ;u(i'.+Cff.+ 
~+L"+ t'+C'CD+C",C~ JC'~0:, +~ ~o:,h Of'(t CaSh 0-~t +vE+et*,:,~+ 

~9,~,~:? ~o~u2) 
I.f42.769 ! t.26 290'~ 

++' ~w.:c~Fanym,O +~OteS arc a-~ iqlograt p~l Oft I~',i~, ~tatoraont 
11 

$ 
262 2f<; 



STATE OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR ~fHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 
Recot~ctli~tion o( o~)o~thl~ h~com0(Ioss) tO l~et c~.~h p)ovtdedlused) by op~4~tin0 aC:tlvitioS 
~"t C." pOrlC+:i OCjc~.b'~Ot, L no~ C'l~ng.:.$ in 0~$0;~ ~m.'l I oOi it L"+: 
ih!c~e~:ei~d~cre;~se it! in~~mor;e~ :hlcr~-#$~)df:OrOOSO il~ ~:h~~f 055(,t5 
t~t:res+~e(decz~a~} irl cJ~e 'N) other ~;nds ~ ~:r4!#;x<~(~Jec~t~N.~.~i'; JI~ der+m++~d re;,erlues J++::r~+se(de.c;,f+t+ma) in ~+:;"++r liat>ii;++e.+: 

8chc~dulc of noncash l+wt's(ir)y+ capital, arid financing activities 
Uc=+'rOw r/~ t;t'~d..N C~:,i;;;i I~'050 
"+i.~.O! ++tOdO +q~, 

Total nonc, a~,h irwe:.;tirL~|+ capttal~ and finat~~in9 act~vttioSt 
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LOUISIANA TAX 9Rr-'~ ~I,4C~PPING COl~filh~SION Notos to tho Fhlnncial $tatonlont At~ of aatd for thu yuar l,,nd~;d June 30, 2002 
NTRODUCTION 

A. SUM~~,ARY OF SIGNIFICAI~T ACCOUNTING: POI,ICtES ". ~t/,,SIt; QI /~CCO'Jh,' !t~'IrJ 

T~e (tC;on'P~)'in.9 finOnCk~l f.t~I~6rl;f, Of thO |.ot;ifDi;~il:.t >l~t~ Flee ~Jhoppin.9 Corhn11;~.!oil ;>:u~.:rl On-tl C;ll~ ni$:~'O:iVO cO~vIo~i,)i~ ~. BC=~.-i& of a<:COuqCin9 roforD i~3 'A'bOn ,%VCq e'~ and CxpefiD00 ~Ir:.. fc'3'~'{4 ~!zc'<} ~;t':~1 l~,~p~.;:lt;:t it th,~ 1 :~v:;~:~i 1~' ~715.i1~(! ~l'lOf~,i I":1~ ~J$ Opp;l~'6 T~~- OCCOtin;$ O~ lhe I. TFSO ~r6 ?~lflb37rl~O irl ~C~o~~l{'mCO '~,ith apl>lic~blo slotcl:or)' piov,~lo: s tlid Ih<: leglil:tUOP,,~. Dil lhP- O7'.*i~ ~n O# Agmi'li~tt~ID+t - Off'CO Of StOl0V+JdO r~enon;n9 ,~*':i A~<:c;iDw,g Vo c;.' i,s f?.Sl%+~, 
i~(t:.v(.rIJ~f. ,'!.re tr~co~r iZ~. ti~Trl~ 1;t~ ftll ~CC.'l.t31 b6~,i~ of ~O.',O,.ml 1~ l:he'~f,3r~ ro',,6",i.;0~. ,'t-f: t0c:o:i'~izo.; n ::~e ~C.Oklh3}fi~ pt~5Od m ',':hi~.l~ lhe7, ~fe r~ame6, +1~hd becon'~ i1;e~,~.,'> f~bl9 

RUDGF TARY ACCOUNTING 
Anr'l:~l}i), the ITF$(';, ;~pl:'Ov'~, a b~l~gei The h;~dg~i f~Tr fisca y~ar e~de.d J,Jrt, 30. 2,%2 w:~,~. approved otl !line l,et $*CP;1 ~.nd L< nte.pa!~d a~;fi rt!l:oried on I~ modified ;~c.&edal basis o= ~C:(:::;l"llit~ "1 !1(? hi;CiViC,* V:lltOt Iitf ~;~/ l#t~ rtfi~;l | t*.~ Ief tj:;t ItIP, ad~:,l'.led t)l~c|c}~.l ff}t :he fit<c(1 7'fi~i' 
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LOUISIANA IAX I:REE SHOPPINB CDT~MISSlON Nolos to th~ Fin,-mcla! Slatomont As of and (or the year el~ded Jm~e 30, 2002 AP~OP ~I& I I()N~ R6'~C'nuU~ ) 
The.ca w~re no amen,'lm~,n:~ ~o lh~, o,iO n~g ~opp'~vc.+s b~+~YgOt 
Fi "/Ca ap,~rov~~d bu,~iE~et (ExCel, t, IRc~'en+ es Uu~C.te~ $ 

631.54C 695.468 
200?2 

DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIOH,~ AND INVESTMENTS ~'lf ~! ;~;e'+c7 ~c~h ~nd n~c~+++mmiI } ~)i(~ dN)O~)k.'~ it) Ih~ St~l~z IC);~U'k+ d steq[.J'{! Nc)e C ) ~ DLC>OS I S '&,, $ H I-{NANC AL INSI fl t,ll K)NS 
~io##StI~ ml<J OCm~C#lO+ Of l~C'uOSit Uy)def s)at{: lal,, the+ I.m +s)~l~m "la~: f-~e~+ S ~~p#n9 Com~lissie~t~ m3y I '+(:} i.+l flit' LI I SC, fir31 )r)v'i,'SI +i ti~< )~ C4.'d+f#:dt'~ Of dOpe~It O! +till+ bHnl+:'+>+ oLq+Pfize~++ u,lcer th~ I~;;r+ ~f LO.+I:I+P+ILi ll[)t+Oq~+l blY+k+ h~vli .{I thor p+i+';C+~+I ,3friC(+' in Ill++ ++;t+l~,+' Ul {4t;;++p,i+tia iti Sa:'Ii~I~ ~~'.colint~ Ot Gh+'tT$ Of C, pYiF'~+ 17+l+l b~tt', i)$+~3+++t+o+t+~ (l+{t f+~IViI}~+ b~tlk$ iitl# i;+ ~b+itt+ ++t+/+;+;;J+its +~+iCJ s'mr~, cerI;i~+,*.+l++, l~-~="i'+ of fO~IocO'll OF ~:+tO Ch~.'irIO+Od ~++Cit t+nTon+ FOr tho p~t~'pOg:. O+ the. St.~:(,~+r(:~{ O~' O~(J~ FlCsd.. ~LI hDh/7 I '.t~id i(~vo.qmcr+t$ 0~.tv(J i7 fc~I t~;:t~u ll,.+~e;,~ ~ ',' iq C: nL'l(bf I)~ of ~hfO0 iliOn[hi, O" (t~[+$ ~~.'~i{)~ ~,L;fCh 65('CI) #+~ COt~i!~0fC'6 10 t~0 C,]1D7] Cq Li V~l~<l:~ DC~p;+itS tl n,?l~'k ~CO :his ~ri+~ ste.le~ e+t co~t. ;,.'h)~I a#;,lo~im#te.<., m;~rkat "tiri~er StOre lO,'~ lhC{.O [i~.+pOC, iX+ 
~)I1C'NIi+* 01 IItL+)(>57t~ l*+'il+t) |fi(? fi+~(,++~il i';+~l!'lt ]ii;':~(~ l>)(~:i)(~d ~+.'+.c, ~ Ikm +m~ bmk: it ira++ {l~l)ll(l ~f ))'fi I)'6CI('III'~~t fl~C.~i) ~t~~.+{)ii tX.IrIk It ~ )IOI()K~+~ Or (/J~.OJ :'I) ))iP)lik II lIl~f fU!l/) Of t~+~+(~k6:IFll+~g !t;::(;}l>q'++ 'I{!lct 1:7 17+'(! +S:~I~. I ~l!kl:4.lt+ ' l l'l+i t|(,+jbtb+ltt~, ~'~| italiC' 7~J ~37, V.'Cff: ~+t'+.+iltt;~ 7;+; ft',{lO+'+'O 

0ct~ifiC~tc-I C.+~+ I of Oopc~i: 
ID' r't.+ c'Ily O+ :i;, t :I!:+ Cy +!+i+I,~~ <+~'q Z'~ r:>'t~I~ ~" C:~,Ii~R+'~Iiz~ v,+lf+ ~ICCU+ I+C$ hT"J by ttiq +'ej+"+ i'" :i~c c,,t:b' ~ J:~!T :~! ~, I+,qCSl~:C ?IiZ~J +l~C!tlg'li~ ii+t)' t~t'++!lti~'~+ 

455.32~ 
O;hcr Eicse.!Jb+~ $ 

NO'; t 1 hc " i c;:~.;l B+:rk U+l(~:l~'.++ V:PI IOl ++6+~?~;++~0fi17 q~tiSP I~ O0t;3D tS it+ I'Ja ++k AoOot+n', pot OO onto .~+'~N:'t~+ 1<t 



LOUISIANA TAX FREE S, HOPPING CO~~MIc,~SION Notes to the Financial St~tenleJ~t As of ~nd for the year ended dime 30, 2002 

t.1 FS:'. L~S~3 L.T; SC; 510~04~51~ N20D4~1 2~3~ 

ND 
.'-:I)y c:~}~t! r! b~Rll'i and !::,~t~'.,' Ca~.h Ih~: at,~ ir~cl~ ,"led ill the t)a:a," 0,3 ~:t;oot 

C~sn on ~Ia'~d P~!li'/C.~i,*: ~ 
IN'V,K';'f t&" NlS - I~OT APPLICABLE 

$ s ~ $ 60,,) 

The. I o~li~iana Tax Free ~hoplflng Conlnli~sion doe~. not m,~intain inve~Im0nt aceot~nts 

dc~|,~.'-r|fF;!'~'. L}I ;*:,~ ~':1'= L~LII ~!~.t II ~!C' C',~'[i[}~9 rp~l),2 
C'~'~ :;f tic ~,Ci~OCJJIO ii ~I'~0 $p3C0 p'~'~,iCO~i 

i5 



lOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COr~MISSIQN Notes 1o tl~e Financial IStatement As of and for the yo~r ended Jtmo 30, 2002 

~.,~t,,,~~+ +, :;~m:i,')+.i 
$ S o 

o ~ 6 

;: U*+ ++',~I+~G~U +++Vc'JL+I+G'I>t +#+t+'++ 
Gc:m+'Mimc:nt$ O.+- Of ~++~+C+~I 0105C+) tO ~'~++++++ $C'COq+JCG u++@+t+ 

+r+~.et 



LOUISIANA TAX FREE SItOPPING COr,~MISSION Notos to the Financial Statement As ~)f and |or the year ended June 30, 2002 

~~uf~ed Ouqs~ lho yem" 

11".C,~$I 

n" ~O~-Or pl Or~ C4 I~O te,'n'~$ o~ thb ~g~eorqctl1~ ~o r~l.~v'gh[l~, 
r, L0.~5~~5 rO~,~gniZOD Curing the }.'O~r duo to ~Jet~ult by gou!1~etp~ttie.~ ~.o r~w~/~e lepn,c;'~a~w~ Z" g n:'~'t'nO~'~t$ 

[:' [,{.~II'IOC}S ~h(} ~['3 ',i~tC.~l!~t ~,~tiMlpJ {}!l>: H~(t{I {0 i!~! IIIt.{~} }/t,i~ Y~l iI~ O[ h?~--.~V}1~tlli~ ff ~~a,[" 'v'a H~ i~, .'~r~ 

re, n'~,0SP~'~OI'45 i~ ~xlOmal i~"/e~dm~r~l pools ~h~': ~:~ ~0~ SF .C:,re~isler~d a hrie~ d~-S,Cdl'/Scn ~! ~% r~991atCm/O;'erz.i0hi '=o~ th,~ ~aos', 

Ilv't"~[ll{Oti{ i}} ~~0 pOOl ll]O{h3{I} {2,~c{l ZtI'~(I ~ g!hi~ic,.~nt o~sumplon$ Iv~de if' <l~{er'nlninC, ina{ f'~ V~:~:O ,:lp ~i h(:' f0850,'15 fO~" '~&~i~g hs~ tO 17'~!!<,3 6bOb ;3~ e~{ m~Te 
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LOUJSIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION Notes to the F~n~nci~l $t,~tomont AS Of ~t'|cI fo~ the yoar etJ~led Jur~: 30, 2002 

~]. CAPITAL ASSEIS 



LOUISIANA TAX, FREE SHOPPING COMMISCJION Note~. to the Financial Statement A+~. of ond tor tllo yoar onded Juno 30, 2002 
INVENTORIES 
I(E$1RI~JEI] A$SEI$ - l~O1 APPLICABLE 
$ i m Inc, q ti'+o $ tur(@qt ~',~+0++.+ +OCt +:Y+ +n St+~t+++ ir P'(++C++ V + b{C+'$ + (~J~'r+t+ty ti++~ %'pc 

+'3+~.C3t ~,'03~" e:+IF#j, ~t~f C'+tO~+ +'t $ in ~+?+,~+'+ V, IUI i q+++O$+.P+t e+. '~+; ++ inv++++~hnenis t+~e+Id ~, 
G t+ t!+++ +~+~n+;+:+:t+'++n~ ;~,t.+t++ .+,+3~t.i+~ Ol~ +tB~~~+P+t ~. ;3q+3 +t +3+ .~. 
G. LEAVE " COMt+t~ NF;A I tiL~ A~[+~I P+'C t~.'S 

( ++10n65] tho ty~" +lwc+++tmP++l+ h..-~l+:l 

t+lo++~P '~~~l+t++Pl~:iOl , +l~'~ ~+F'+O+ O,~ IhOi# ~O+~.~ +ft~ ~~WIp['#t~+~{+~ fOC ~+IQ tO {}0~~+ PIOU/S L~[ +Jl}ll.~l+d Hll'lt;Ht l++V+? pt I q<+++ l~.Prl~)IOyOO'8 }++C+!.I f~;,+ f C~t%+ O{ p~k' ~ t I q~, 111++0 ~>I+ +.~~1Mli+ ~t 0 Z+ l.#p~+ l L,~+I} L~ metl|, ~I~ +,+ +~ u ~} .~-~m ~i~-;~ I HaV~ i~! P+,eOSO 0+ 330 1~,9.~='~ IHt+~ 4~~*f,C+~.t ++ok IOOV(~ ++ U:++# tO @9(qp;+te +++hie'lit ++'q~ bc'r;C'htG+, 
enl+"l:'is+ f,ands ,,,,'h+~ :hr+ l.e+,nv+++ tS m3rnefl The ~+P.t Of le+v~ t~:+++++ O~eP, ~p+ iC+~bl~+ tO ~~mc, ro g.~',,0'nmcn: Ol+;+'#++l f;n+ no'+ t'eqtlic nl~l c; ut~nl r~+OI PC+S IS P++;+++++l+d i.+~ the g+:+++ral lot [l+tem~ obl ;}~tionb +3~oun~ O+~obp. q[>Ml~l- N,SAI ORY i ~" AVI 
t mEo+ ++;'+~+P::h'+ls Act I+1~+~+' ~;e+ p+=+d I,:+r c,:>n pen~+~Ik)ry t++ve ex++ It+3 ~~.-', reel Up,:)r: t++h+mi +.+riot+ m lI+I++l+++" +++it~ ++"++plo,(ee will bL+ :+~.'id It:+ m++'++' :,:+~e ++;++.d ~+;+e-+hmF ~;.'++m;+~++.n:.+++',~>ty k++++:++,,~: +~;++me+: ,~:+t++ II?:+ly 0 IM+~+y t{;~ {)++; p;++q lOP ~+,+y +'+mtl;'~Lii'qt hOt+t'lt++:+}'~t;lr +>:+++'~|++'+r+SP+I+ ~++y {+:;~+,'P+ l++t+rt+~~,+ (;<>h+++t~,+t+~+t~+h p;~k; WiU t>++ t+~+~ ~>:'+ IT++++ <+It:l+ ::Flit'IS I++H;IP+~" ILCC L*t ~J~iy" lit| k,+l?llL'5~l+,~tl Ol ti,~lr S~iH 1t++2 +~+lb;+++,~ {~,}t +k~L:q.le~ I ~l~'4;bk,~ +,;Olt+lJ+~:l ~3+110++7 ~ ;t+m'~c;ml H+'++t+OI+.+II~ StP:ll3~td~ Sq.:;UoI+ C~C'+IO~ t; e~;Um~Jl(:~ I~ be $C ~lt~e Iu~iv~" p+;:,'~t.>~[,~ l; ~lOt f+~]O;,:~C:.: 
H+ RETIREI~IENT SYSTEM 5.+b,.+t;;mI +rely ~,ll Of' W~" +m~VJ7,~C.~+ O+ Inc+. L~+++ ~+i++n ++'; l'+x F+++S,O $l'~~pp~" ~ Comn" '.4+ o~'~ +~r~, m 0+~;+I>~+++.. 0+~ th+ t ;.+.+ '+;:+:te +++'+~;+ fyo~'++ ,q~o:icemo+'t ~y~+++~+n'+ [$y;tomy ~.~ co+: +htmn+g mvKLqlo+o+y+p+%,~,c, c:cft':ed +aoe+ft poq+ ;++ ~'d" ~IL~;+ ~C$, "++;I lO>'+ I.~ ++Ol~+ +1l C+tC ~C.~i Ol~+~i CO~llOl Od by LI GC'pD ++++O l~Z;l+d of VU+{P~$ 

19 



I,+OLIISlIkNA TAX FREE BHOPPING COMMISSION Notes to thl~ Yinancial t,~tateme~t As of and for the year ended JL~ne 30. 2002 
A! hl1,1 me i TFSC. +sn+,p+oy+es ate ~ i~]iI:4e to io+,'ti~+ P~te in tho $:+'8t~.r++, t+f~nm~is v+++l wi:h 1:3 ?+t+ahs o+ .+:.+V~iC~ AI te~irament a~e. e+mF, nyees ,~te en~i~I~0 to on~L~0i bolqc, ft++ ~q~,~l 1~ $30,.*) pk~s +9 ~,~,,: ot the r Ve,~tc:t etnplo/e+:s ;.|t(~ t!~d+ ~ld t~ ~+~ Nltit~m~enl beheS: payable rno~lh ~, for ire O+, (a} a"+y t'lg+z w+t~: 3D ++,+!~l+~ o~ .~et,,'~ce ~'b) ~:;~e 55 wi!h 25 *,'+.'a+$ Of ~er~,ir;e, ~r {c,1 ~ge 60 'w~th 10 yea~ c/sovice in t~'Jdl u;i vu~!~: play :le.~ dc, Hth +rlt~ d+.~.bll, ly t:ett~II~ t~,e:mtl~ ate e,stsblighed or a~'.ended b/ slate ~,tok~te. flu ,%,sh:m i;~.~uu.~ ;.m tlnn~.~.~+ publq~y tw~t~tbu f~nci.~t ttfflorl thai ir~It+d+~g fna~oi~t ~,talei1-'0'~ ,P-,~ lequ,lc~ +++Jpl) L:lllPt+~ti~/~.' lllfOllll~tlk+ll IC+I +~}L' +~+}'+I(?IR I l++t It+~|}Ol) fl+~V .+)~ Obt+~tl+(+J b~ v+,r ~ D~ tO 1~~' St0!O Emp Oy,+',~~ Ru:rcritu,ht t'~/'~.Cm, lie~: O1++~: L%~~ 44213 +mien Ro',c~e t odl~~;~n~ 7,~8~~f~+,1,"~,~+ t--+ by ool7~~,9 (22.5) 922. C~D8 o~ (~50,3} 255+30U3 I+~,u,llbut;& :.Pie +,.:qil l,;."J t'y Sl:-+t,Z" ~l~-+t~..l~l 1[} <;ot'IttJbille 7 ,~% O+ grO$~ $~1~1')', on~ the [7|$0 i+ ~~~L+11~+ to contnbute at ~m +?tu-~ri+ly d,.>t~':m llC'd +le ;'~S :~,q',+lN,.d t+;; NS 11 lf~2 The ~:/rrt:ibul;0~ fO'~ for U'O fi+".:.~, i*, %101 years (~n'J,:,0 Ju~e 3~ 20S1 aqd 2~00, I~~:p~ctl'/cls+ ~" h(: ~IFSC obrflfim~lioris t+1+ the System t'~r the }',:.*Ors ~,~~,'11~.3 J~qe 30 2002. 200t+ ar<t 2CO0. ',vel~. ~27+~14+ .5:W,~51, ami S31,225, :esF, eCI ceI/ e,*tJot (c in0 ~<'qui:Cd cOnLI U.itiOn+ for each '+.'C'+'+- POST RI~IlREt/:EN]f III~ALltl CARE AND LIIt~ INSURANCE BENEFITS - NOT APPLICABLE '11~., l, oult, i~l~ lax Iron, Shopph'~g CO~l',//iS~.{O~l had ~l~, retircou ~t Jut~e ~tO, 2002 (';&S[< 12 r(','t<l tt:G the.+ f0 O~,'.'iq~ (ii[.~;IO(.Ut~-[. ObOif: 0~t f:q'lplOy('r'+ O~~;Pl~l!t]g +~' ~.+O~t lChl(trlg:rit It+It-~'Vl (;H'*: arid I fe in~Hrarict% bensf t~: I A c~,,~:;r pI :m o~ tim b~mefit~ ~>~ov lied and lhe smpto,/ee gro~p covered 2 A CII:';::[:I}I I:II 0t |hi~- ~C'~XILIII] II~ ~lliJ ~{Ill(Jltl~j I;O! ::}e,'~ f~ It~;V~d for :hD~5 beRefit~ 4 ;ite CPICC;( Cq S~+i[~L't+t t++~t:Ct+ ~h/~t,2t+t+~ {hU C~,:,r~t+t2et,~jb++:t)+ t~: ~PP{t co.~t~ ,'(:CCL~+~~~C,q~ ~:I+ ~:+ ~~e+:++~ff~ lit +;+CI/ICO 
:()St D1 |:tO'/l~.J tl~~ ,~;l~..'l ~;'i.';ll~!~l!fl 1/3~ a~,I t/1.~ (!!l~pIOy([~'- ~ O~ (:i ](~T;'~l~e t}a ~t~2Or ~4i} ,%' ~41:;~t~l,q::ila~e[~, l!}e tG+l~4 ~;f}~*-I !l.:t ~'t;II~:)(~10' I+.~:V+,+'V+~ qO~qt':L::| b~ th:+t ~.~b:tl q~l/~'~ D(: d ~C(Ot~~,d 
IF++C.t~ L m,,: ~:~r(-. p~<: joiqtl)' %, tl'~O Ol'~'p Oy~O ~n(I t:e (EqrA} th? re: +~~~. tota!9o $ 

pOSt ef~po~,m~tll h~+'+l+tP C,~te, {~l:+l:,~;l I-In(} h'c wtliIC wot:,I'g IO: ltt~.. (UIA) tt(n+e Uel ulls I::' [:or 20SI, the (:c~t of pt~v+ol~ 0 t~'~o~o oenoGt+ f,s. 
I'+c ,(|}'~AI~ f.,rov,:+o~ ~*a:ta ,~ (~c'~ti,~u nO health cere ano, If+.:, nsur~'mce t;,ene:+t.5 f~..: t~. :~:l tec 0+'+S ".>te:'.~ SubstO+'Zi~417 ~.I {G I'A) ethplo,ve,::+ t~eCome e ig b!e !.1.r I%,~,e bC+qOfl:~+ if :'~C', ~e3C> ec~l-':~ r,:<i+emo lL c..~to wb, it+:~ v~orkil*g fo:'lh,,~ ({li?A~ Tqr>,~e henef IT for tet, koes ~rt,*i T nlJk~r bot'~,f b:. Lor a$cive en'o Ofe,:'$ are Drc~,,;,-'ie5 1~/~;+9h an i~'~,urat~,t.e con',~an~' v+'~c, se monthy pr~:,l?i~.t'n~, ere #aid ;0111 y by 11o cm~ ~:yt.',:. en:l by 'me (5TA). +fhe (BTA) +ec~,~nizos the ~o~t of ~+~0',' ~I n9 those bonel't~ [tbTAT~ po,'t~o~ of +++<,,~.++i: m.:.) o+ (i!', oxpow:lttl++ wh.91 pad t.tlfi~ ~he yea', 'whoh v/as $ for U+O year ~*d:~o. 20 +The ~o5t O~ ~.',tO~'+<i ri9 lhO~e bene,St5 for t~,1 tee5 ~ r, ot so~rab~e +re ~ :t'e <csl O" l',,'o~'id r~9 h~+eflt,~̀ t'3~ the ~~tv~, em,n!oye, e~+ (~', "~+he, (BTA)% cost Of p~',' 5 n9 ~+e ~lx~(J For the., year ~.,nded Jun~., 30, 2002, thei'e were no costs :)aid for poslretiren~ent hP.allh care ot hl~ ~nsvtanc~ benr~t~ts 
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LOUISIANA TAX FREE SliOPPING COIVtMISSION NOIOS to tho Financial Statemcnt As of u~ld for th~ year cr=d(.,d June 30, 2002 
LEASES 

~;.47~ 453 

C/,PI?AL LEZ~$C,S, NOT APPLICABLE 

~2~03- ;':~ t2 |'~2313 2,~ ~ S 

Caaiig=l Ioa~es ~rc II9', IQco~ingo<.J ill the. ~C/5;: np~l?~}'~:19 f} 1~II~ial ~;~t(~*ll~r!t~ 'I h~ amoImt~ ~a b~~ akar :,':o ~t'~ ;Q;~I.O Oi~O~ ~IlCl I~IO dtaiO~lQ; ~qu~t:'J fa ~~;)itxl ~;~t (lt:,iva~,~tg ~e~S'P.S b)" l'LaI~n3 CO,~/'3i on 

c La"3 

da:e 

S 0 S 
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LOUt~t~,t, if~ ~kY. FREE S~OPPtNG CO~t~tS~tON Notes to the Fh)an~ial Statement As of lind for the yc~r ended Jut~e 30, 200~ 
2;03 $ 23.:~4 2~305 Z30~ 230? 

LES3OFk OIRECT FtNANC NG LEA$fi'3 NO~ APPL~CAE~LE 

N~I n' i'~ill~tla~ iea~,e paTn'~r~ t~~~iV~bt~ [~t,~ lytk'UH'~ tl It[:~fl u 

II~a~.~: :'(;I ll~*,?.t*: C:~t~tmqLm*. tttt}t~l p~Tni~.tIitS OCCiY i~ for e~~-;lrtl*;:, tk:~ !.~{~ (~f t!l(! (:tl;l[!}tt~,llit I.'.l: C ~~: 
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LOUI~4ANA "TAX FREE 'SHOPPING COMMISSION Notes to the Financial Statement As of .r.~d for the year ended Julle 30, 2002 
2003 2004 ~005 2:~ 20~7 2;)~;t ;~oi7 

4 L L:;SC}R -C,P~II~A IN(~. t.l A'&~: -- NOT APPLICABLE 
tit~ :cm~~ ~. C:~S~i~OU 8S [:1~ O~,#li.~tif;g lea~e lit a~ Ol:'.,~a! i~,~ le~se, thete is no .~imi~i~teo 5#I~: ond th~ 10550" ~1:pi7 FC'CO;CJ~ ICil! ~'O~.'e~U~'9 #9 tlley be~,;otlle fii~csu~[~ ~ ~sr!~'~ av~itat~[e 
L" ~ ~;f P OpC" !v ZI#U ~,~'iC ~Cl~OLlqt L;f -3CC Jft/U ~;!C{4 de|,~lI,'t:i~'.~!iotl ~ O| 20 " 
b [ ~;. ipr=)c~I; C I ,~CfJ 

C,,.~ $ ~:r,~c>uut 

"lqC" ~Cqlo;'~il~g i5 a 5chodll!e I;;,~ y(-a~'(. Of n~ r~ n'~ m~ f I[L fO r~~'~la {. C.n nol~ c~P3~.lol~ E Cporoti3o ~o.c.;.o($) {'~. C'~ {t~'O C~St ~t~)' of ~OLlr f{C~[ ye.~') 
S $ 5 ~ S 

0 S 3 $ C, $ 
Con: n~ol'~ ;ent~ ~. tecCq~'ec t'Fom O~ O*O1 i)~l lOOSe(; received for )~OUf fi~Ca ~'Ck'~f" v~$ ~ %r 0%:0 $~C~Ce*, $ ~or e.3~~pm~t ~ncl S l'3r ~ 
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LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION Nrats% to the Finartch~l Staternet'~t As, of [.id for Ihc~ year ended June 30, 2002 K. LrONG-TERMLIA~4LtTIES 
Ju~e 3<~. JJ~t, 30, ~;ue wti~ UOt',t~s utir3 liO|~:~ I:,ayl~bl~ N.*.te~ p~ya~:e 

O i;'l~.'~ liabilities: 
(;~~;Ctll i.;l~:| i~ ~:4t |;fit (,):.~cl k:'lc.~.(!~'m ~l.H},'iht~e."; 

$ .- S 
29 373 ~,988 
29,~7,:F " ~Z ~ -'-'--2S~g- 20~370 t t 

13.P,53 
f31~53 

OUb:.tO'~i',? dOO: [S~-nd :.~ ~op:,' o* tile ~t~,o/i zo~ ~l ~.c?~c*.J,Jlc" fu,~ ~::17 :~,:w u~t)~, iszlle, d ) 
lITIGATION ~ NOT APPIIOAI'~ E The I olH~.iana Tax F~'o0 Shoppir,9 Comrnis.sion had ~lo pendi~l[i litigation as ol June 30. 2002 T'~e (RTA} i~. ;-I dMe:~dant it litig,t~liOn ~eekirlg dz~n;a~e~; a~ ~0 aW~. PlJ#)l~t<y 

S (:, S 

!!t,'-, -! !~,- 

.({1 AI,%: [.2g~2l tl:t~.., ~.t," tlslaitateS |~.~R FOtCat ff ~ .~ lth-~ :~Ot C4:v~r,t:d b:( v ,.4,alaJ:~U~. ~."~.)ut~.: L'lt ~tt: [ IL~J:',C ~1' ~!~}t~!llel 1) I C O:r~'"., ~'~'.1"i I I 0..',1 On 305t~ 0" $ O wt:-ro nc.Jrte,11 i,~, :i-~. 0,, ft0.1~ 3,,."~f 0qo o~*c. t(f ~,~t0d n tt~,:, ecco:;?,9~" f-yi~ ,3 
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LOUISIANA TAX FREE SItOPPING COI#JI~IIgSION Notes to the Fin~,nck~l Stel.omel~t As of and for thl) year endud Jun~ 30, 2002 I11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

f,;,l" ,D!'(] ~Ofl$17Of{'Iloil 0~ ~7 ~r.5~,.7~ p(~r t'O*'lll{~ fl~itI for 8 :~ fY:O:*lt~ p0f:07. N, ACCOUN'IING CIIANGId$-NOTAPPLICABLE #'~C..,,':,'1. "l~ '1~ Cfl21~'O~.t I%~0 (ivr h~t l~lO yO~f ifl'gOlv//'{t ~ C;'li~lll~fl i't ~C..':.') Jnlif~fl 
IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIOt~S- NOT APPI t;AI{!II.E 

101~: $ 
P, DEFEASED ISSUES-. NOT APPLICABLE 

0 

ri~l,~r~:i f>::'li0f:,~ o,~ ::)~)ll,:Js I~ o~'(}el ~o t~I/7ll:t 171~ b,~}J~(ls f~e,~tliot ~; O~ ti~ II:C:.~;~(~S O= ",/:It rt~'>*e i*.i;ale $ t:!liS all add:1 ariel $ ~f ,vlr ki::~ ~t l~:| i'naFilas la~'l~.~he" ,,;>itti he.'.we.en th~ {gTA) a~d th~ ~,,;ge~~',v 9ti'~le~: 
~.'~i LIC7 Of ill" dCL*I ~.='::vi~O l.,~l+l+ilY.:l~tS eel th'.' ol~J ~le~tt li(;*~,,< dish~, i~f S , 
Q, COOPE RA YIVE ENI)t~AVORS, NOT APPLIIAL~,L E 
~16 ~.n+to "i~ lfl~ ~:eI~: O{ to.l{Blena i:0 Io~1 ~qovoef<irt'll2fl:al .~iwl;,~ vif/{o~:$ ID/Ileal colpolgl:~o: D: t:'~a ~: i:P' I;J! 
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LOUISIANA "fAX FREE SHOPPING COI~NIISSION Notes to the Financial Statement As of and Ior the year ended June 30, 2002 
;J#veto~men: o; anx ~olrn #l ~aot~;~zalv~{ ecom'~mic ~v~0~o~ ooti,++;b.. 1 he St~.q{: o1 [~:;li:~n3 ha~ lit,;,~ ~t~-.'t~.:, 1 he lab li'~' ot~|s~andir:,,,q as ef J;me 39, 2002, by ~indin# sc, urc:e, s a.~ lok#v:s 
NOl E Arn~unt'., in excess of contract limi:S ~tl~lriot be used to r~duce the outelan:iing ~<n;tr~;ct balance at Juno 30, 2002, F~r example, i" ~ e,~>ntract specifies a pe~cenic~~e of u~g~: re" e~cl,, n',ontt~ {25%} ,3n:i usage exceeds thal petcentage (75%} you ~anno'. claim aclu,~l usa,t;e #~d ex~,~md..~ conh~c~ requif{:~l ents (59%}. NO'I'F In ordm Ie c<:mi~ute you~ 8ndng baK~n~:es by ft, ln~J-~l~, r, OLl'Ce yo'J sh~,ud be,gn wlh your t.~alar~c~s ;~l J~;ne 39. 2'0,91 I hese amount$ wl be increased by amo~,nts re: new ~ortttact.,: ~nd ame~dmenls an~l decreased ior pgym~nts as wetl as for liq~ id~btms, 
R, GO'VERNMENT-MANDA'[ED NONEXCHANGE I't~IANSACTION$ (GRAN~I $) .. NOT APPLICABLE 
2i~ 1.2:jrj2 C=~~A t4. ~Ybc'r i'>ercen~ga $ 

S, VIOLATIONS OF FINANCE-RELA'fED LEGAL Oft CONTRAC*fUAt PROVISIONS, NOT APPLICAI~t F Z,.: ,Ij',e 30, 20 ,, [he 
"~. ,SHC)R'I'-'fERM DEBT - NO'f APPLtCABLE 

(RTA) &'~'~,~, not n condolence "~:;;h the p'~vi$ On$ of 1he (RI,~. :t d 
{UIA) 

h~3{,c s ~slance 
28 
$ S 
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LOUISIANA 'TAX FREE ~;HOPPING COMMISSION Holes I0 Ihe Fhl~ncJa| S{al[ement As of and for th0 yoar ~,ndod JtlllO 30, 2002 -ft' 0 

S $ 
U. OISAGGP, EGAIION OF RECEIVABLE BAL&NCES 
A ~.!~'~i*,y C>~v~h~'~~~=~ :~, 

DISAGGREGAIlON OF PAYAULE BALANCES 

$ 0 

0 

W. SUBSEQUENT EVENI S 

0 
3 0 

l ~IAi 
0 $ c3 8C 
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LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COr~MISSION Not~s to the Financial Statement A.~ ~~( a~~~1 (or th(~ year ended Jur~e 30, 2002 
x, SEO,~ENT II~FORMATION - NOT APPLICh, BLE 

ar.co~r~t~.d f~r r, sr:3~a';~~!y TrL~, r~.qu ten'v:c4 t?.~ s~pa~u*.e ~o:)u~ll rLq applies ff impos~~ by ml ex~.~:t'a 
lyF$~ of tj.3o:i.~ r~r .~ervice.~ pro';Jd~t b~' ~h8 $~%m~ 
(3: I Oba! ~et ~SSet~: - d shv~dish ~9 ~lliGt,~ restricted {,~r,a~e~y' re;:~octi~g e~pev'J~blo m~d 
COI!~.'!I~C'U ~,;Ii'l:Ct'F,C';~t Cl NL'; A,~SOt.~; 

{)u "rf, n' 3J'tll ~I0, ;. 
:eb: 

,i~ Opof~tir~ ;I}~:;fnO I,}0~,) (4:, NOrlL~(.'f~}lq'~ rC,,,C, qu~~, I~>:pOh,COgJ ~ wl', $Opa~O:',:~ lOpC:'tiP~ Of t~l~:~jOr tevcnuc~ ~cl expons2$ 
,:7:, T ~0 n ~..f0"~, 

2~ 



LOUISIANA TAX FREE ~BHOPPING COMMISSION Notes Io the Fbll~.~ial Statement As of and for the year ended Juno 30, 2002 

I', V', qU.,tl l~',>,'i(h. [] ;i~.'~? b>, II~: ~.'il~ la: S 

Y. DUE "1"O/1~11I~ F~OM AND TRANSFERS - NOT APPLICAE~LE 

29 



LOUISIANA TAX FREE gHOPPING COr~MISSION Notes to the Fill~ncial $t~tell~ent As of and for lhe year c, nded June 30, 2002 

3 Lis: b;,' fungi ~;:,':~~- ~ |ra )sfor.s frot~ other tulJds for the fiscal year 

~.t b': fu'~r~ type all transfers to other fronds for the fts~(~l ye,~t 

Z LIAE;ILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS- NOT APPLICABLE 
n ~}'O g~,;l i'r~e rtt 
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LOUISIANA "lAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION Notes Io Ihe Fin~tt(;ial ~tateme~~t As of atl(l for tho yoar oa~ded Jur~o 30, 2002 
AA. PRIOR-YEAR RESTATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

Adj~Io~mC n:~ 
1 (20,~/~.;? 

338?24 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA lAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION ,~CIIEDULE OF PER DIEM PAID I,D BOARD IwIEMBEI~$ FOr tt~e Year Ended Juno 30. 21302 NOT APPLICABLE - L'IFSC MEMBERS RECEIVE NO PER DIEM 

~CI;.~OULZ "~ 
32 



 

STATE OF LOLIISIANA LOUI,~ANA TAX IREE SHOPPING COI,~'~MI~'JON $CIIEI~ULE O1~ STATE FUNDING For tho Y~>~r El~to(t Jur~C 30. 2~,02 NO1 APPLICABLE 

33 



 

S1AI[E OF LOUiSiANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE SJlOPPJNG COMr,'JlSSION SC~'~EDULE OF REII','~SLI~EMENT CONIRAC"f$ PAYABLE June 30, Z002 

$ 

NOT APPLICABLE 
Out%-:ta{~d m9 Re~:09 ~od O~lst(i dill:4 

$CHEDUI.E 3A 
34 

I n1~~ f ,,1~$ [ t~,~t~s 6,'3q'CY $ 



 

STATE; OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA ]AX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION SCHEDULE O1: NOTES PAY&BLE Jcmo 30, 200Z NOT APPLICABLE 
Pr~'~c pal 

$ 

$ $ 

$ 

3~ 

Oul~ar~ii~ ii,~eres 
g 

O~,'Lq a "~C, iC~ {j 



 

S'IATE OF LOUtS|hNA I,OUI$iANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION ~CHEOULE 01: t.~ONDS PAYABLE Juno 30, 2002 NO~[ APPLICABLE 

S $ $ 

$ 

Out~4o'~..qr ~j 6"33'CY S 



 
STATE OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE ~HOPPING COMMISSION SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSEMEN~f CONTRACTS PAYABLE AMORTIZAIION For Tht.~ Yt~at Ended Jt~l'~t, 30, 2002 

~isc~r Y~r 
~30,; 230~ 2306 ~307 230820JP 70~3.20JI 20~8-2022 2222,2027 

NOT APPLICABLE 

p,+ +++.t;++ 

3? 



 

STATE OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASE AMORTIZATION For The Yea~ Ended dur~o 30, 2002 NOT APPLICABLE 

2033 2304 230~ 
2(,082~42 20~328~7 
Totoi $ $ 

38 



 
STATE OF LOUISIANA LOUISIANA TAX FREE SHOPPING COMMISSION SCItEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE AI~ORTIZATION For "fhe Year Ended Juno 30, 2002 

r ~:o~ Y~,~ 
2003 S 200z 20~5 20C3 200~ 
2(~1l~-2322 2023-2027 
T~t~ 

NOT APPLICABLE 

.%C~11 i3UL~: 44"; 
3,0, 



 
STATE OF LOUISIANA t.OUISIANA TAX FREE SIIOPPING COMMJSSION SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE AMORTIZA3ION For The Year Etl~led June 30, 2002 

29'33 2 U~.T4 2 U3~ 2 O~.)5 2,.307 
20:8 202~ 

NOT APPLICABLE 

,qCHFDU F ~D 
40 

nlO~051 



NFOR~ATION FOR "DEPOSITS WITH F]I~JANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVEST~,~ENTS Supplementary Information Schedule 
Note C - l ITs note provides the required d SC;IDS~~IeS about the ~ovommc;n~,al en1~ ~s' dep~si',s ;,A:n f nancJal in~IlJu; otis ~nd inveMme~ts I he di$c]osLlte~ r~-qukcd fc~ depoSks aid invos:,n'~on~s a~ of tl~<: b~l~nce, sheel d~e :~,}~OvvJes i'dormaIio~ oboe/ it',o c~'cdi.~ risk and marke! n~,k of rite deposits and i'=vo.~h~enls ~nd a~e ~~esigr.ed to pro~,;de ug~r~ ~'>f ~t~e f~nL~i~c.iaI stator~ltcn".s ff~foi11i,~ti<:n al>o;d lh~ p~letlii;~l ~ol Iosr.~e~ ~so~ ~~:d wilh lh~ del)osJi5 al~d nvestmen1,~ Comparison of al~lol.lnt~ disclosed for GASB 3 requirements tn the note to altlOUl.lls shown on th~ Balance Sheet: L'iene.rally. the amounts of c~h ~nd ~iweslm~.nI.~ On the. b~ a'l;e steer wll not bc Ob~f~ ficd cx~cily tile way riley weed be clam~ifie.~:~ in t~e note Deposits with Fmn~c a~ ln,~ii[~lttOns" and ' I,westmer~ls in tie note may be :epo~ed ol the [mla~:ce ~hC'el IJSi~]~ (II~.s 01 lille it('~tl]S ]hBt are different than those n th~ l'~oio, o: Itl~;lt~ I~lay ::~ C,"bt'1;'>iq~t OII~ Of tit ~x,~ O~ IJ~l~,,~ it~l/S FOr Jl~st~n(.;e. "D~pO~,i~5' irl ~h~ ;'t~tO h*:fly (;~)fl~ ffO~t st~.velal hFl~ i:c~ is ~n 1he t>a~anc~ 51~ee~, ~x.,,ch a~: "Cash in tOank" and CD',~" or e,,q~,n 't:~ves~,me:tls' {See ~ectien I :>ebw lhal ()yes further puitJc~nce on whal shoed be cc, nsid~red "Deposits' ~n tie. ~ote) l.m(: itiil~.l.% {)if lhc h~lai'~c{{ she~l ~tay ll'~ClLltJe ~IllOO~Jnt~. th~nt WOUI3 be dcpo~il.~ in lh{: n{:,l(~, ~:~!,J may ;~Is.q ~nuIt~de :~mC~LI~IS iha~ ;~.'OUl~ be mvestnlent~ in tile note, Also cm~h ~n:~ c~sh ~q;~iva ants JVle ~:ems cn IKe ba anc~ sheet ma~,, inch~de ~mmln'~s '~h~t ate not d(:posit,~d m b~nK ~*c,'~'oJnts of the ~:t'~:]t'y and lhcr<:fore v,*o~dd no! be: rP.pofled n Ihe ~tole a( ~all. s~:ctl L]S petty cash, cash on har~d, f~fic} [afih Jittc: ilc, m on the, b~Im~cc .~h~;c,I lhal r~volves cast~ at ;nve~.tr ~ents. inc uding any re~tri~,',oo ::as,~ and/o~ inv(.:stme~ Is, ri~,ds to t~e aI!alyzed to determine what s mclLided in the itc:n~ and how R Sh~U d be dlsctosed m ~he note, It:ere /s I:ot a leqjirenterd to provide reconcilat on b-~tweel*~ disclo,~,,irc..~ in me nole amd l;'l.~: ;m~c>unls on the bata'~ce ~heet b~J! preparin~ one could be ~.eeful. If a reconciliali~}n s prepared. lhe Iotal at the ba!ance sheet cash cash eCuica e,'~, m~d inv~.~Iment I~e. terns sbr>u'6 e:,'ut~l t~ io'al Of thc. dep59itf, add ilveSltl~enI~ jr~ ~hc.. not~.~. (i Fle~S !h,C: [~I.,~'~I:,(~ shef:l (:ash it~c udes c,:.~Sll i~oI ~:ep~fd:ed n bank ecmr~s~!'.'~ as men,imbed ab<we) Deposits with Financial Institutions" section of the note Gc, nm~?ly thie :~e,-':.: on of the (~ASB 3 d,~c o.<~ure provio~mly titled Ca,~h and Cash ,rCu valc,~l~, tn;~:ls I,D thi,, v~licm~ ,c:~arr~p~e~ of I';~;pc~ [~ V,,'ilh Fmat~;~i tt~stitulio~ls (See A fe~ ~~a'~ pt~) H~e tem~ '~:ash arid cash equr,;~ents' is u~$d ir~ reference to C;AS9 ~',aten~en: 9 that atte,:,t~ p'e~ehtati,oY~ t~i th~ b;.,.t!a~ce ~heet a~d "~ta'.enle~t~ oi: ~~.~5h 1to',v~, I'~c,I thB late di~~}9~ures required by OABB Statement 3. l.~=pos Is :v~th Fir anc.:i81 Inst tution~.' includes depot.i" accounts in b~nks, [.avtn#,< and loan assec,abons and credit Unions. II can JnclLIde clan'land, savn,qe, o" tree acco~mts ~,egbtiabte older oi: wiihdra',val (lqO'~~; accoun15, and non,negotiable, CD~. A~ statec} p-ev ou~ y, deposi:,~ for GASB 3 d ~c!osure may be a con'~b naiio~} of t.',a ,~nce sheet li~;e it~':r:/s or ~:lt.C'..'.~ [JO NOT ;n~lude ~reasur~, ca,~h, p~Ity ca~h nol in a b~nk ~,=c,~o~H~t, o:" cash on ~nd i~ t!~ rmle If ~= ~ec;mciii.~lisn of th=:- hole ~nd ti~e I;e atl::e sheel is pfcpafctt ,~ n~entiened ;}mvim .~i7, ~q~,'~ ~tI1(:l;rtt,~ %'/outd b[~ re.;:Ot}I} I fig i~(rlI~ A. Examples and!or clefinitions Nc>nnc~liab'c- Co~ificalos of Deposit - Nonnegotir~b:c. COS are Umc d~posm lhai ~re ~Inned by d~po..~lOr.,~ dreclly with finr,:ncial instate:arts and ge~mr~,lly a~c, su:;je::t Ioa ;,'?nal:,( if r(':dec~ned before maturity. *Fh~':se ar~: ~'u'at~.d aS deposits tO: GASI'~. 3 Noh~ (liscl0s,=les {NeVo~,iai:,le CI.t,s are s~cu~ ti~s that a~e n~9lrnaly sold i~} SI mlhor~ t:rl~ts flat a~e 1,;~de~f tr~ a ~:~condau:' lnt~lkeI. In.=~e ate treated as illvo~.tl/lor~t~ fat GASB 3 ~',~ole {~iS(;IOSL~I eS ) 



Mone!,, l,/l~rke! Ac~0u~ts - (mancial in&Nulion "money merknt' ~ncounts are simpy deposits that p~y i,~toto~.t ~', ~ r~'.~ ~et tO n'~k~.~ the ~~Cb'd~1'~, ~Ol1"~t~tive with rc'~oney fr~stkel n~utu:~ fund.5, "T,hey ~hou~d be ~roated like In~t otl~er de.p~sit accoun~ '~or GASD 3 Note di,~c, losu~es Bank Inv'estrnen~ Contr~ci~ (81C) .. A ~IC s a g~ner.:~ obligation in.:~tumenl ism~(d ~:/ a .m>eeifJed pe~od ShOe, ~ bank issues these, they ore trealed a.~ dep~)sits re' CASE] 3 No:e (I sc eel!tee B. Other definitions as ~pplied to deposits In~u-ed (in~u~anc~0 - deposits a~e in~ure~ by i'eder~ de~o~i: in.~uf,~nr.4': (FI)IC) s!at~ deposit lns{~r~nce, m{R:~ple tinaneio~ institution co!lateral po~Is lh~: insure F,k~b ic copes ts, ~md even cemmerc al i~l,sLirar~c~, (J:~ scope of c.o;,era~e would be subst~'~rl~io ly tie s,~me as FDI~} Coltale.r~ Securi?/ pledged by a financla! inStitu',ot~ t~ u ~tevetnmenI entity for i:s depa~it~ "Investments" set, lion of Note !q,.,estn~ents for ~;ASB 3 re~u Foments arc ether ~caiegor ze, d ~s ~<~ I~:vel of credit risk or "'n~ ~~:egofited, a~t:t ~tc g~l'~etolI~' c~a$~ffo~] by v,'helhe" tlIo~' fit li;e defimt ton <ff secunbes or no ,~see the deAini'Jon e~ sec~.v~ties in s<~ct;on b/C) A, "lyt)es of investments that can be categorized as to level of risk & definilions/ examples (In g-~nerat irwesiment5 thor fd ~he de|intion of secL]filie~ a'~: Cal~,'[1,,:',~liT~[J ir ~alegor~es of risk,) 

B 

I, RepJrohase AQreernents An a~reemem n whch ~. 9evemn~ental nnli~y (buyer- en.'~e~',, tfa~hsf~r~ ~'.m~ I to a |~'o'<e -deaI(~ of fmar~t'.i~l ~nsblu'. on (sel ~,[-bt~fo'het): lh~ i>.>kl';~.:le.ak~t c4 financial insiixdion lra'ls:els SeCb~ll', es tO |he ~r)', [!,' a'1~ pronqs~s :o t(;t)a/ 1i~ Cash plus intefesl i!~ e~,c~~arlge fC~: ~]' lh~ S~r'~]~ ~ecu~ilies or fo~ b) d tfe'ent Se~kll tlt~S lrcasu'y S~rps: obl~o',io~s of ce~ain U.S. Government Agencies such r~s FNMA, FtlLS, or SLMA. 3. Con'm3on ~ Preferred Stock ~ a S~CUr;Iy thai cep'e~cmts ;.~n Owt3#l'~hi.:~ inlere~.t n an ent,,ty 4 Con.ne[ci~4 PAP#; - A,~ unsecured promissory note issued p[~ ~~riiy by corpor#ti~n5 for a specific el-aounl #5d maturing, on a specific day. AIW~OSI OI C<>l,~in~erc at pa~.":r ;5 rated r~s to c~oci: r#k by rating 8err;cos, 5 C;.off~m ale 13e ) rh~ ~J Olive" - It ~5 :.>t a;)pro,~,viale S,:~ preserd mater~d on,cunts of iq~'estme~ Is ~s ~Olhe: t nress the ri~ur~.~t ~.'e of th~ note ~isctOS~lte descfit;~s the COm[JOS ti3f'~ Of the "O[he~ c~tegory 7. Clos~5,en5 M~;tup! }~!n~ "" ]he investmen! ~cmpDn'~, s.~I~ sh~res of t'~ stock to investors and it invests on the shareholders' b#haf i~ a diversfied ~lfoio c[ ~ec=~rit~es /k c~o.~ed-end rr)l~t(lal fdrKJ hgs a co~starlt number e! ~~m'es. thu v~.|,m de~>Sti..'JS (:I~ lh(~ nt~rk{.~t S~qt.p!y anti demand fol t~e s iaf!~s ~athe than d rt~Ctl/ ~)n tm~ valJ~ el" t~e f;oHfo iO, Ihe [Un{~ d(:SS issue certificates, and Ihe secu~it es a~ t~a'J~Jd {m s~.c ~; k e~ch:~nl~e Types of hwestmenls that e~nn~>t be cetegorlzed as to level o! risk: {In ~ene,'a ir, vesm-~onts th#t ,-'.,e not see.Jr ties are not c!as~if.ed i+; catog~r es of c.e.si: risk) 1 Reverse RepureheSe A#reeme, nl.~ - ./~n t~gfoem, e~l in wi~ich ~ ~C;k<,'~.deac.r Cr fnar, c~a'~ institution {buyer!ender) Iranr.fer.., cash to ~ ~ove nme~,ta c.nli'.F (sole; borrower) iPO er,~ity transfers ~c~rties to ,*he broker de~lor or fnm,,cia ir, sti'.~tion 



and prom sea to repay the ea~h p!us inIeresi in e~change for a) the same s~curi~ es or for b) different soouritio~,. 
investors ~nd ~t ffwesls on 1he ~hareholcl.,:r,e' b~>h~If in a dversfied portfeli~ of securiiies: tn conlrast to e e esed.end muh~al (ur~d, the open-en5 mutual f,.~:d crc:t~.~es now ~h~res Io meet nveslot demand, the vaue ~lepen5~ diteciy on the val,J~ of the pedro.lie, a:~d l~e |und does no~, issue eeriifi~ates b;lt sfmds ~ut pe~}odic statements show4~g a~;~o~mt c~ctivty, l~ese inve~tcaer~t.~ are no~, evi'.:er~;e~ by securitie~ that exist n physical or book entry form, 3 hwesm!e[!;s ~tOo s r]!ena:#ed by anot!'~e[ goyernmen/ . GASB 3 de(;s not ~.:qure the mvssime,';t to be ~~degorize~l as to Iove~ of risk bul il do{~.s hal prohib l it either. Gener.atiy, these ir;;,estalents wo~}~ oat be catc~otiz(:d, beca,~se they are oat evidenced by securities that exW. in physical or book (~t~y (ram 4. Privale placeme'~l~, .~uch ss !,fen'.~,.~# C~!P t~! ~! )d e~;! ~~rt ~e[sh ps 

IV. Categories of Credit Risk for Deposits and Investntonts Deposits ~'~5 nvestn~en:s ate ~.sb}ecl to sov~;ra types ol fi.~ks m~i~'4y Cr~d t risk aq5 market risk Cm.'~il dsk - dnfi~ed a.q the rsk that ~ c,:.a~n~eq)~d.? Io an investment transact Or~ wi;I not f;~If, II ii~ obli#ations and can be a.~gociated wilt~ th~ issuer of securit es, wth # 6na'~t al inslilu: on hotel ng deposits er with ;e ~)mly hel{:~i~ mves#ne~t or ~o;lateta' securities. Marke' ,isk - <iefne{i as fl~e ~sk liar the market value of investment securi: o:, collateral se(;ur~lies p, o1~cli~# a <fepr..'s I o~ securilies o| a repurchase agreement wiq decl no. Credfl nsk cat~gofies - con'~erned v;it,h custodal crodil risk, v~hich iS the rb, k tn~t a go:,ornme:~t w;I not be able (t } [o reset, or deposits if the dopes lo:y finale sl i~'.sti:ulir~n tai;s or (2) to re, cover ti3e value of investment or col ateral securities ;hat ar~: in the'. ~,m'~sessi:~n ,.:f a:~ o;;t,~ide ~,arty if 113o counter#~dy to ~t;~ inv~~1ment or d~posil trEetls~:;~oti f~.,its A, Deposits are classified into throe categories depending on whetl~er they are i~sured or ~ollateralizod, and who holds the collateral and llow the collateral is hekl. Ccl~tet~l - Scm~ri k.,s pk" :~9ed by th~.~ ~,nan~, ~ insti;utitm I'c,~ lie pu pbst~ O~ sec,a~ ng t;e g:::,~;Itv~enl~l er~t ty's deposits C~:l~~era!zed - When the entii},'s deposits are secure# with sesf.tfilies poct#ed by tqt: ~ nanc;ial nstitut~on hoI~lng the deposts, Cate#ory 1 - Deposits that are ~ovo-od by n~ur#nce (FDIC] o," coil~to~alze,~ w?h securiii::s that are hod b1 ~}',e entb' in 1he entity'~ name of ,'e~iste:e;~ in th.n (,,nlily a na~e C~.4[e:3ory 2 - Oept~SitS that a~e lot i~s lied but ate ~oIl4~le~at z~d with s~cufities that ~e hel.:: by the flqat~~i~l insbtut otYS trust departmen~ o~ a~e,qt aTid are in the ent ty's :l~{f;,~ Cato qory 3. Doposil~ thai are not covered by tn~urance and a~o #re not sollate;alize#. N:>t co~biota ized includes when the SeoLirtties ~re held by the financial inst~tuiion's trust dr;pari~/~:r~t ~r agent m',d they ale ~'~ot it, lho entitys ~ame I~. Investments ate clasaified i~to three categories depending on whether they are insttred or registered, and who holds the securities and how they arc hold, C[~te~oty I -. Investnlen:s that are insured (SiPC) or re#tsteted In the cntity's name, or socur ties hold by the ef tly or a.oenl q fho ~.n:;ly's name Cbteqoty 2 Ir~veSll~l'/:~ ~hat ate not iK~,LlrOd Of rcg mered, atri Ihf the sounterparb"s tr[ ~t department or a~ent in the e ~ ty's 3ame 



C~c~oty 3 - lnvc-~lment~ lhat are not in~ured or registered, and the ,t, ecutiti~.~ ~Jre hold t):,, u~e counterparty or ~ts true! ctop~rtmonl o~ a~etfl no; in the entity'~ name. C. Secudtte.~ ae ~,pplied to the c.redit ri~k eatet~lotle~ S~ct#ilie~ - o lr.'~n~,fetobl~, foal'~~~)l inslrt~m[}nt l?l~t evidence5 o,.*.,ner~hip or c<~:d~,oTsh,p S~C~#iiie~. call b~ irl e.flher paper or book.en1~'y for~) F~amples of se6uri:ies that are orlon held b}' or pledged to {as col~te~al) ~3ovemm~ntal eT;~i~.ie~, incLld c;,: o, '1 reo~ury bl(~, tr,easu'y Ro1~.% |l'f~aSUt~' bOri[~$ b. Federal ~gency ebli~aliom~ C. Cotpon~te deSt insir~))~e~'ils ( r'~6)u(.~it)g ~mmereia paper} d Corporate eqdty insli~mer)ts ~,, Negoti~hte C[Ys (keywrard hera is 6egot abIe~ f Bt~nker~ a cce~,anoos f2 S~t~res of c osed,or~d n'~ttual funds (keyw:>roJ h{.e i~ ~!~s~d-o[!d} h Sht'.re~ o~ unt irv),e~1~enl tru.~s 2 h'~stru~]~enLe o~ Jt~ves~q~en'.5 ~hs~; ~.-~)e t~0! $ec~ritie.~ ir~oludet b Heal es~.~le c, Direct Jnve.~4men:.~ in n~Orlgages ~nd other loans d h-)vestn~cr~te in opL-n-(:nch;d )nutu~l funds (keyword here ).~ o~oen ended) e Pools r))~r]~ed by other ~overn."nenls { A,m~uity conttao~.s g, O~aro*~teed inve~tr,~enl ~ontraols 
GASB 3 d ~ct~m#re, reqdren~ents 


